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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Plant, Units 1 and 2
NRC Inspection Report 50-275/97002; 50-323/97002

~Oerariona

Newly established management expectations for operator attentiveness to the
control panels and response to annunciators have resulted in improved control room
formality. These changes are a result of recent Operations Department initiatives to
reduce personnel errors and improve overall performance (Section 01.1).

Maintenance

During observed maintenance activities both maintenance supervision and the
system engineers were noted to routinely be involved with the evaluation of the
"as-found" conditions and determination of required corrective maintenance
(Section M1.1.1).

Inadequate incorporation of Technical Specification (TS) requirements for post
maintenance visual inspections of fire rated doors into the fire barrier surveillance
test procedure (STP) resulted in missed inspections. A noncited violation (NCV)
was identified (Section M8.1).

~En ineerin

Procedures established for refueling water storage tank (RWST) level instruments
did not adequately control how'the instrument was removed from service, nor limit
the time that a single instrument was allowed to be removed from service. As a
result, during previous maintenance periods, the design basis function of the RWST
level instruments would have been compromised by a single active, failure of a
second instrument. A 'violation was identified (Section E1.1).

Engineering demonstrated a questioning attitude and a strong ability to self-identify
problems during reviews regarding the calibration of the reactor vessel level
indication system (RVLIS) and in-service testing (IST) requirements which resulted in
concerns regarding operability (Section E7.1) ~

Following identification of discrepancies between the accuracy and range of control
board indications and those stated in the Final Safety Analysis Report Update
(FSARU), the licensee failed to take prompt and effective corrective actions to
evaluate the potential impact of the differences. The evaluation was not completed
for over 7 months after the initial identification of the issue (Section E7.1).
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Engineering management has been ineffective in defining the backlog of engineering
work and maintaining accountability for reduction of the backlog. Since
identification of the issue a year ago, there has not been a significant reduction in
the backlog even though the corrective actions initiated in response to the concern
have been completed (Section E7.1).

Quality Assurance (QA) and Independent Safety Engineering Group (ISEG) audits
and assessments were rigorous and self-critical of licensee activities (Section E7.1).

Design basis assumptions were not incorporated into the licensee's procedures for
spent fuel pool (SFP) temperature control. This led to an instance where the limiting.
design temperature assumptions were not maintained . A violation was identified
(Section E8.3).

Several discrepancies were noted in the (FSARU) and the Design Criteria
Memorandum (DCM) that indicated a lack of attention to detail in implementing the
revision and update processes for these documents (Section 01.2).

Plant Su ort

~ A system engineer identified that painting had been performed on the Unit 2
turbine.-driven auxiliary feedwater (AFW) pump without an appropriate sensitivity of
the potential impact on equipment operability. This resulted in the Unit 2 turbine-
driven AFW pump being inoperable for a period in excess of that allowed by the TS
action statement. This issue will be reviewed in a followup inspection report
(Section H1.1).
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Re ort Details

Summar of Plant Status

Unit 1 began this inspection period at approximately 30 percent power. Power had been
reduced to less than 35 percent in order to return a reactor coolant system (RCS) flow
transmitter to service. This was done in order to avoid the potential for an RCS low flow
reactor trip while the transmitter was being valved back into service since the flow
transmitters share a common tap off from the loop piping. On February 2, power was
raised to 100 percent. On February 6 and February 9, power was decreased to 82 percent
for several hours due to decreased power demand. On February 16, power was reduced
to 87 percent for several hours for the performance of main turbine valve testing. On
March 2, power was reduced to 88 percent to restore the digital electro-hydraulic
control (DEHC) system to automatic control after realigning the system to be powered from
an alternate power supply. The DEHC system had automatically transferred to manual
when the DEHC inverter that normally supplies system power caught on fire. The unit
remained at full power throughout the remainder of the inspection period.

Unit 2 began this inspection period at 100 percent power. On February 2, power was
reduced to 82 percent until February 3, due to decreased power demands. On February 7,
Unit 2 reduced power to 82 percent due to decreased power demands. On February 10,
the unit returned to 100 percent power. The unit remained at full power throughout the
remainder of the inspection period.

I. 0 erations

01 Conduct of Operations

01.1 General Comments 71707

Using Inspection Procedure 71707, the inspectors conducted frequent reviews of
. ongoing plant operations. In general, the conduct of operations was professional

and safety conscious. The inspectors noted that recent management initiatives to
improve watchstander formality and reduce human performance errors had
improved the conduct of operations in the control room. Specifically, response to
control room for both expected end unexpected alarms, as well as attentiveness
and monitoring. of the control panels, were areas where improvement was observed
by the inspectors.

01.2 Containment S ra S stem Review

a. Ins ection Sco e 71707 37551

The inspectors reviewed the design details of the containment spray system (CSS),
to determine the adequacy of plant procedures in ensuring system design
requirements are met. A detailed walkdown of the system was performed to
evaluate material condition and to verify proper component alignment to meet TS
requirements for the current operating mode. In support of this review, the
following documents were reviewed:
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FSARU Chapter 6.2, Containment Systems

FSARU Chapter 15, Accident Analyses

DCM S-1 2, CSS

DCM T-16, Containment Function

Diablo Canyon TSs

WCAP-7977, Iodine Removal by Spray in the Diablo Canyon Station
Containment

Nonconformance Report (NCR) DCO-90-EN-N004, Restriction of Water to the
Recirculation Sump

NCR DCO-91-EN-N004, Failure to Consider Spray Flow Diversion to Spray
Additive Eductors.

PGKE Calculation N-101, Evaluation of Delay Time for Initiation of
Containment Spray

Action Requests (ARs) A0384503 and A0384504, Master ARs for tracking
dry boric acid leaks on Units 1 and 2 CSSs.

~ Emergency Operating Procedures E-O, E-1, E-1'.3, ECA 1.1

~ Operating Procedure Series OP l-2, CSS

b. Observations and Findin s

Material'ondition of th'e CSS on both units was very good. System performance
and material condition monitoring by the system engineer has been effective in
identifying, tracking, and correcting system deficiencies. No deficiencies were
identified by the inspectors that were not already being tracked by the system
engineer.

Surveillance test procedures for the CSS were reviewed to verify'that TS and design
requirements were properly incorporated. No disparities were noted. System
,alignment procedures properly reflected the current system design.

Several discrepancies were noted in the FSARU and DCM S-12 with regards to the
CSS performance and operation. These discrepancies were evaluated by the
licensee for their impact on system'operability. The licensee's conclusions are
discussed below:
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~ DCM S-12 stated that a containment decontamination factor (DF) of 1000
was utilized in determining the radiological consequences of design basis
loss-of-coolant accident (LOCA). FSARU Section 15.5.17.5.2 stated that a
DF of 100 was utilized. The licensee verified that a DF of 100 was utilized
in their radiological consequence analyses and determined that a revision to
the DCM would be required. The licensee has'written AR A0425939 to
document this discrepancy.

DCM S-12 references the design parameters for a spray eductor model
number different from that which is installed at Diablo Canyon. Specifically,
the design parameters listed are for an eductor with a larger throat area than
the installed eductors. For a given suction pressure, this difference
translates to an a'ctual eductor flow rate that is less than that specified by
the DCM. The erroneous design parameter values are also mentioned in
Section 6.2 of the FSARU. The licensee verified that their analyses utilized
the lower flow rates associated with the installed eductors and determined
that a revision to the DCM would be required. The licensee is also
evaluating the need to revise the FSARU. The licensee has written
AR A0425938 to document, this discrepancy.

Section 6.2.3.2.2.3 of the FSARU states that a spray solution pH of at least
,9.5 will be achieved for the design basis case described in Table 6.2-36,
"Parameters and Results for Spray Iodine Removal Analysis During Injection
Phase Operation." Table 6.2-36 contains a footnote indicating that the
design basis case was updated using a boron concentration of 2300 ppm in
the RWST. TS allow a range in boron concent'ration in the RWST of
2300-2500 ppm. The lower TS value for RWST boron concentration is
nonconservative in determining minimum spray solution pH. The higher the
RWST boron concentration, the lower the pH of the spray solution. The
licensee verified that their current spray pH analysis utilized the TS upper
limit for RWST boron concentration and determined that the FSARU should
be clarified. The licensee has written AR A0425189 to document this
discrepancy.

Section 6.2.3.3.5 of the FSARU erroneously references Figure 3.2-23 as the
source of information for the containment dimensions utilized in determining
the amount of unspr'ayed volume. Additionally, several of the values utilized
in determining the unsprayed volume (stated as 17 percent) could not be
substa'ntiated by other documents. This brought into question the validity of
the information provided in Section 6.2.3.3.5. For example, Table 6.2-37,
"Spray Fall Heights in the Containment," indicates that the unsprayed
volume would be 23 percent of the containment free volume. The licensee
obtained an analysis from Westinghouse to verify the unsprayed volume.
Although Westinghouse found some inconsistencies in the values stated, the
inconsistencies were offsetting. That is, the resulting unsprayed volume
determined by Westinghouse was still approximately 17 percent. The





-4-

licensee is evaluating the need to clarify the information provided in
Section 6.2.3.3.5. The licensee has written AR A0425182 to document this
discrepancy.

Section 6.2.3.3.5 erroneously states that two trains of spray are operating in
the limiting case for containment recirculation sump pH considerations.
Figure 6.2-15 shows that the limiting case considers one spray train
operating in conjunction with maximum emergency core cooling system
(ECCS) flow. The licensee initiated AR A0425304 to document this
discrepancy.

Section 6.2;3.4.2.1 of the FSARU states that testing is performed on the
containment recirculation sump level alarms; however, there are no alarms
associated with the recirculation sump level instruments. The

licensee'nitiated

AR A0425187 to document this discrepancy.

Although the majority of the discrepancies noted by the inspectors were technical in
nature, none resulted in concerns with the ability of the CSS to perform its design
function. Thus far, the licensee's FSAR reviews had not identified these
discrepancies. The licensee committed in their response to the NRC's 10 CFR
50.54(f) letter of October 9, 1996, to perform additional reviews of the FSAR to
identify remaining inaccuracies. The discrepancies noted in the FSARU will be
considered in the disposition of Unresolved Item (URI) 50-275;323/96006-06,
failure to adequately review and update the FSARU.

c. Conclusions

Performance and material condition of the CSS indicated a proper level of attention
by the system engineer and the maintenance org'anization. Operating and
surveillance procedures adequately incorporated'design basis requirements. In
general, the discrepancies noted in the FSARU and the DCM indicated a lack of
attention to detail in irriplementing the revision-and update processes for these

'esigndocuments.

08 Miscellaneous Operations Issues (92901)

08.1 Closed Violation 50-275 96006-01: failure to follow Operations Procedures.
(OP) L-3 and L-4. This violation cited procedural noncompliances'ith operating
procedures during-the performance the secondary plant startup (OP L-3) and normal
operation at power (OP L-4). Specifically, procedural steps in OP L-3 were not
performed as specified prior to raising reactor power above 20 percent.
Additionally, steps in OP L-4 had been performed without completing all of the
prerequisites to the procedure.

In response to the violation, the licensee has revised the procedures to improve the
transition from one procedure to the'next. Additionally, licensee management has

\
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taken actions to reinforce management expectations for performing procedures as
written or revise the procedure. These corrective actions appeared to have
adequately addressed the noncompliances identified in the violation.

08.2 Closed Violation 50-323 96006-03: failure to perform channel check of remote
shutdown instrument. This violation noted that operators had not performed the TS
required channel check of the RCS loop 1 remote shutdown temperature instrument.
Further review of the issue revealed that the STP for performing channel checks had
not been revised following a design change that connected a different resistance
temperature detector (RTD) to measure loop 1 temperature. The STP called for
recording the temperature from the RTD previously connected to loop 1. Operators
noted the difference and annotated the surveillance procedure; however, the
channel check was not performed. The review of the surveillance by both the shift
foreman and the shift technical advisor failed to identify that the required loop
temperature channel check had been accomplished. The missed surveillance was
later identified by an NRC inspector reviewing the completed channel check
procedure.

The licensee determined that the cause of the violation was inadequate shift
management review. In response to the violation, the licensee established
additional guidelines to ensure that test exceptions are compared to TSs and where
exceptions are noted that a TS tracking sheet be initiated. In addition, the STP has
been revised to specify the correct RCS loop 1 RTD. These actions appeared to
have identified the cause of the problem and adequately address the identified
concerns regarding the failure to perform the channel check.

08.3 Closed Violation 50-323 95018-02: failure to document the basis for operability
of a degraded reactor cavity sump level instrum'ent in accordance with plant
procedures. The licensee determined that the root cause of this event was
personnel error, in that an incorrect decision was made by licensed operators
regarding the operability of the level instrument. Specifically, the shift supervisor's
decision to consider the instrument operable was not technically justified and the
expectations of licensee management under these circumstances were to declare
the instrument inoperable.

To prevent recurrence of the violation, the operations personnel involved with the
event were counseled on the need to involve management early on when an.
operability determination is required and that the determination be'timely and
conservative. These expectations were also reiterated to all of the shift
supervisors. To improve the reliability of the reactor cavity sump level instruments,
the licensee revised the applicable surveillance procedures to require a minimum
amount of water to be maintained in the sump, in order to reduce the potential for
clogging of the instrument's bubbler tube. Additionally, a design change was
implemented during the last Unit 2 refueling outage which replaced the existing
bubbler tube with one having a larger diameter. This was also expected to reduce
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the potential for clogging of the tube. The design change is scheduled to be
implemented on Unit 1 during its next refueling outage in April 1997.

The inspectors have noted recent improvements in the licensee's implementation of
its operability determination process to be followed after identification of degraded
conditions. These improvements indicate that the corrective actions taken in
response to the concerns raised by the NRC have been effective in heightening the
sensitivity of the plant staff in addressing degraded conditions. Licensee Event
Report (LER) 50-323/96001-00, which also discusses the subject violation, is also
closed.

08.4 Closed Violation 50-323 94028-01: failure to follow emergency diesel generator
test procedure. The cor'rective actions for this violation had previously been
reviewed and documented in NRC Inspection Report 50-275;323/96006, which
noted that all of the corrective actions had been completed with the exception of
the revision of programs that place tags on main control boards. The licensee has
recently revised the program for placing tags on main control boards and is utilizing
smaller tags to prevent obscuring control board information for in-service
equipment. This action, in combination with those already completed, appears to
,have adequately addressed the concerns identified in the violation.

08.5 Closed Violation 50-275 323 96019-01 and IFI 50-275 323 96023-01: failure to
document delegation of the shift foreman's authority, and review of the revised
clearance process. The violation was cited after clearances were approved by a

senior reactor operator other- than the shift foreman. In addition, the shift foreman's
responsibility to approve clearances was delegated to the second senior reactor
operator without documentation. The followup item was opened after the inspector
reviewed Revision 5 to Procedure OP2.ID1, "DCPP Clearance Process," and
observed ambiguities regarding the delegation of'personnel responsibilities.

In response to the violation, the licensee issued Revision 3 to Procedure OP1.DC10,
"General Authorities arid Responsibilities of Operating Shift Personnel." Revision 3
formalized the licensee's practice of using an extra senior reactor operator to assist
the shift foreman in processing clearances. The inspectors found the licensee.'s
practice to be consistent with the procedure revision.

On January 31, 1997, the licensee issued Revision 6 to Procedure OP2.ID1 which
was retitled, "Clearances and Administrative Tagouts". The inspectors reviewed
the revision and observed that while the overall clearance process had not been
changed, the revision clarified and delineated personnel responsibilities. Revision 6
specified that the shift foreman would hold Master Clearances whereas the previous
revision allowed other individuals to hold Master Clearances. Revision 6 had new
appendices for special clearance instructions including modifications, reverifications,
and the use of grounding devices..Overall, the inspectors found that Revision 6
appeared to be easier to use than the previous, revision, and this finding was
substantiated by favorable comments from operations personnel.
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The inspectors reviewed training department lesson guides for implementation of
Revision 6 to Procedure OP2.ID1 and observed that training was conducted prior to
Revision 6 going into effect and as part of the operator continuing training program.
The inspector observed that the lesson guides covered the major aspects of the
procedure revision and the methods used to create, modify, and close clearances.
While the lesson plans did not cover specific personnel responsibilities, operations
and training department personnel indicated that such training had not been
considered necessary because the overall clearance process had not changed.

ll. IVlaintenance

M1 ~ 1 Maintenance Observations

a. Ins ection Sco e 62707

The inspectors observed all or portions of the following work activities:

~ C0146493 Inspect/repair 10 percent steam dump valve (MS-1-PCV-19}
~ R0148771 Emergency Diesel Generator 2-3 maintenance outage
~ C0150656 AFW Pump 2-1 Governor Adjustment

b. Observations and Findin s

The inspectors found the work performed under these activities to be accomplished
in accordance with procedures. All work observed was performed with the work
package present and in active use'. System engineers'onitored job progress and
quality control personnel were present when required by the procedure. When
applicable, appropriate radiation control measures were in place. Plant management

~ was actively involved in monitoring significant maintenance activities.

M1.1.1 Re lacement of Auxiliar Saltwater ASW Pum 2-1 Packin

a 0 Ins ection Sco e 62707

The inspector observed the mechanical maintenance personnel repack ASW
Pump 2-1. The following documents were reviewed:

WO C0149360, Repack ASW Pump 2-1

Clearance Number 00054023, ASW Pump 2-1 Repack

Maintenance Procedure MP M-17.9, Rev. 9, Auxiliary Salt Water Pump
Maintenance

STP P-ASW-21, Revision 8, Routine Surveillance Test of ASW Pump 2-1
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b. Observations and Findin s

This maintenance activity was scheduled after it was identified that the packing
gland leakage for ASW Pump 2-1 was greater than the 4 gallons per minute (gpm)
specified in the pump surveillance procedure, STP P-ASW-21. The pump packing
was initially adjusted to reduce the leak rate to less than 4 gpm and several weeks
later the measured gland leakage was noted to have increased to approximately
4 gpm. The gland leakage was again adjusted, however, the leak rate was only
reduced to 2.5 gpm. At this point the decision was made to repack the pump.
During the removal of packing some wear was noted on the stuffing box sleeve.
Upon noting this condition, the mechanics notified the mechanical maintenance
supervisor and the responsible engineer. Prior to reinstallation of the new packing
the condition was evaluated by the engineer as being normal wear and that the
sleeve could be left in service until the outage maintenance on the pump. The
engineer indicated that a design change was in progress to change the material of
the sleeve in order to limit wear during normal operation.

c. Conclusions

The maintenance mechanics were familiar with the pump design and the task being
performed. After identification of an unexpected as-found condition, both the
responsible supervisor and engineer were contacted to assist in evaluating and
resolving the concern.

M1.2 Surveillance Observations

a. Ins ection Sco e 61726

Selected surveillance tests required to be performed by the TS were reviewed on a
sampling basis to verify that: (1) the surveillance tests were correctly included on
the facility schedule; (2) a technically adequate procedure existed for the
performance of the surveillance tests; (3) the surveillance tests had been performed
at a frequency specified in the TB; and (4) test results satisfied acceptance criteria
or were properly dispositioned.

The inspectors observed all or portions of the following surveillances:

~ STP M-9A/91 Routine surveillance test of Emergency Diesel
Generator 1-3

~ STP I-1C

~ STP P-ASW-21

~ TB-9627

Routine weekly checks (Units 1 and 2)

Routine performance test of ASW Pump 2-1

Temporary Procedure for CFCU ESF Timers Setting
Verification (Unit 1)
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STP I-9-L950.A Accumulator Narrow Range Level Channel Functional
Test

b. Observations and Findin s

The inspectors found that the surveillance reviewed and/or observed were being
scheduled and performed at the required frequency. The procedures governing the
surveillance tests were technically adequate and personnel performing the
surveillance demonstrated an adequate level of knowledge. Test results were
appropriately dispositioned.

M1.2.1 Moderator Tem erature Coefficient MTC Determination STP R-7B

a. !ns ection Sco e 61726

The inspectors observed portions of the tailboard and performance of the
surveillance to determine the MTC at the end of the Unit 1 fuel cycle. The
following documents were reviewed:

~ STP R-7B, Rev 13A, Determination of Moderator Coefficient at Power
TS 3.1.1.3, MTC
TS 4.1.1.3, MTC Surveillance Requirements

b. Observations and Findin s

The surveillance was scheduled to be performed on February 19, which was within
the 7,-day time period required by TS, after RCS equilibrium boron concentration
went below 300 ppm. Although personnel were informed of required preparations
for the test by reactor engineering prior to the test, there was confusion on the day
of the test regarding which average RCS temper'ature instrument was to be utilized.
The surveillance procedure was revised to clarify its intent. Prior to recommencing
the surveillance, the required initial conditions were established. During the
tailboard for the test, the reactor engineer provided appropriate guidance on the
conduct of the test including, guidance on the boration and dilution, and pertinent
information from previous testing. During the surveillance, several minor areas for
enhancements or clarifications to the procedure were noted. The licensee plans to
revise the procedure to prevent future questions regarding the procedure in these
areas. The surveillance test result for calculated MTC was noted'to be within the
range of values specified by TS. Personnel were knowledgeable of the test
requirements and carefully thought through actions prior to performance.

c. Conclusions

The performance of the surveillance was adequately controlled and personnel
involved with the test were familiar with the procedural requirements.
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M8 Miscellaneous Maintenance Issues (92902)

M8.1 Closed LER 50-275 323 84049-00: TS 3.7.10 not met due to lack of
administrative controls for postmaintenance visual inspections of fire rated doors as
required by TS 4.7.10.b. The licensee identified this nonconformance in February
1996. The licensee determined that the cause of this event was personnel error.
Specifically, in 1983 requirements for a postmaintenance visual inspection were
omitted from the STP for inspection of fire barrier penetrations.

The licensee verified that existing fire watch patrols, implemented in January 1994,
provided an adequate compensatory measure for those fire doors potentially
impacted by the nonconformance. The LER noted that in January 1993, license
amendments (LA) were issued for Units 1 and 2 to relocate the requirements of
TS 3.7.10 to plant procedures. The licensee has revised those procedures for fire
doors to include the requirements for performing postmaintenance visual
inspections. The revision of the applicable procedures appears to be adequate to
preclude recurrence.

The failure to incorporate all of the. requirements of TS 4.7.10.b into the fire barrier
STP was a violation of TS 6.8.1.a. This licensee-identified and corrected violation is
being treated as an NCV, consistent with Section VII.B.1 of the NRC Enforcement
Policy (NCV 50-275/97002-01).

C
C

III. En ineerin

E1 Conduct of Engineering

E1.1 Inade uate Controls for RWST Level Instrumentation

a. Ins ection Sco e 37551

The inspectors reviewe'd the requirements and.controls placed on the RWST level
instruments to evaluate the assumptions utilized by the licensee in their volume
uncertainty analysis.

b. Observation and Findin s

TS and FSARU Re uirements

The level in the RWST is monitored by three separate instrument channels, LI-920,
LI-921, and LI-922. Each of the three instruments provide a signal to the residual
heat removal (RHR) pump trip logic circuitry. The logic scheme provides a signal to
automatically trip the breakers to both of the RHR pumps when two out of the three
instruments reach a level of approximately 33 percent of full scale. The automatic
trip of the RHR pumps at this low-level setpoint is the initiating point for the transfer
of the suction of the ECCS from the RWST to the containment recirculation sump.
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The balance of the transfer process is then performed manually in the control room.
The automatic trip of the RHR pumps and the transfer process are discussed in
Chapter 6 of the FSARU.

The RWST level instruments are controlled by TS 3.3.3.6 as postaccident
monitoring instrumentation. TS 3.3.3.6 limiting condition for operation (LCO)
requires two level channels to be operable while the unit is operating in Modes 1, 2,
or 3. With only one level channel operable, a second channel must be restored to
operable status within 7 days or the unit must be placed in hot shutdown within the
next 12 hours. It is noted that the LCO does not address the need for a third
instrument channel. The bases for TS 3.3.3.6 also do not address that the RWST
level instruments are relied upon to trip the RHR pumps when a low level condition
in the tank exists and the containment sump suction valve is closed.

Surveillance Procedures

ln evaluating the licensee's controls for the instrument channel, the inspectors
reviewed the TS 4.3.3.6 instrument calibration procedure. The surveillance requires
that the RWST level instruments be calibrated every 18 months. The calibration is
accomplished by performing Procedure STP l-9-L920, "Refueling Water Storage
Tank 1-1 Level Channel LT-920 Calibration," which was implemented in October
1993.. The procedure directs the performer to remove the channel for service prior
to performing the transmitter calibration. Removing the channel from service
includes steps to block the channel input to the RHR trip logic. Thus, both of the
remaining operable channels would have to provide input signals for the automatic
trip. A failure to receive a trip signal from one of the'two operable instruments
would preclude an automatic pump trip. /

The previous calibration Procedure STP I-48 did not include steps to cut out the
channel input to the RHR pump trip logic when the channel was removed from
service. This resulted in times where an invalid trip signal was being provided to
the RHR pump trip logic. During those periods, a failure of one of the two
remaining operable instruments, following a postulated LOCA, could have prevented
the automatic start of the RHR pumps since the two-out-of-three trip logic would
override the safety injection signal. Additionally, a manual start of the RHR pumps
would not be possible until the RHR pump - containment sump suction valve
interlock is satisfied or until a level instrument was placed in the cutout condition.

If an RWST level channel was inoperable for reasons other than routine
maintenance, it would be possible to have an invalid trip signal to the RHR pump
trip logic since no specific actions are required by TS or procedures. For routine
maintenance, the instrument would be removed from service in accordance with
Procedure STP I-9-L920 and the trip signal from the channel would be cut out.

A review of maintenance records associated with the RWST level instruments found
that the level transmitter for LI-920 on Unit 2 was replaced in August 1992,
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following its failure to meet the calibration surveillance procedure (STP I-48)
acceptance criteria. The channel was inoperable for approximately 12 days, from
August 14-26, 1992. Neither the work order associated with the transmitter
replacement (C0102985), nor Procedure STP I-48 directed or documented the cut
out of the RHR pump trip logic signal. A review of control operator logs indicated
that RWST low level relay associated with LT-920 had a low level input signal
during the replacement period. This condition resulted in an invalid trip signal to the
RHR pump trip logic from LT-920 and left the RHR pumps vulnerable to a single
failure of one of the two remaining instruments.

The licensee's failure to adequately incorporate the design basis functions of the
RWST level instruments into TS and plant procedures resulted in both RHR pumps
being vulnerable to a single failure of an RWST instrument when LI-920 was
removed from service for corrective maintenance and calibration. This is the first
example of a violation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion III
(VIO 50-323;97002-02).

Licensee Corrective Actions

Based upon the licensee's reliance on the design feature that automatically trips the
RHR pumps when the RWST reaches a low-evel condition, the inspectors
questioned the licensee on the adequacy of the TS 3.3.3.6 LCO and plant
procedures for controlling RWST level. instruments. In response to the

inspectors'oncerns,

the licensee implemented a TS interpretation on TS 3.3.3.6 to require all
three RWST level channels to be operable during plant operation in Modes 1, 2, 3,
and 4. With only two channels operable, action must be taken to either restore the
inoperable channel to operable status within 72 hours or place the plant in hot
shutdown. within the, following 6 hours. Action is also required to cut out the
inoperable channel's.signal to the RHR pump trip'logic within 6 hours. This action
appeared to adequately address the need to provide for more rigid controls of these
instruments.

The licensee is preparing a revision to the TS which should, in part, formalize the
requirements of the TS interpretation. An NCR was also initiated to address the
quality problem and to evaluate long-term corrective actions. These actions include
an examination of the adequacy of the instrument loop design with respect to the
functions it performs. The results of this examination will be the subject of an
Inspection Followup Item (IFI 275;323I97002-03).

On March 14, the licensee issued a 1-hour nonemergency report, in accordance
with 10 CFR 50.72, that concluded the plant had been outside of its design basis as
a result of the inadequate controls for the RWST level instruments. Specifically, on
several occasions, with one of the RWST level instruments out of service, a single

'failure of another instrument could have precluded the automatic trip of the RHR
pumps to initiate the switchover to cold leg recirculation. This could have resulted
in the inability of the operators to complete the switchover prior to draining the
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RWST. On March 19, the licensee revised the 1-hour nonemergency report to
inform the Commission that the failure of the second channel would have precluded
the RHR pumps from starting on a safety injection signal during the aforementioned
period when the level transmitter was removed from service.

C. Conclusions

E1.2

Procedures established for RWST level instruments did not adequately control how
the instrument was removed from service, nor limit the time that a single instrument
was allowed to be removed from service. As a result, during previous maintenance
periods, the design basis function of the instrument would have been compromised
by a single active failure of a second instrument.

Transfer to Cold Le Recirculation

I
Unresolved Item 50-275;323/96021-07 documented a concern with the licensee's
original FSARU analysis for the volume of water needed for operators to complete
the switchover of the ECCS to cold leg recirculation. Most significant was the
assumption for containment spray, pump flow rate which was based upon a
containment pressure of 47 psig. In fact, during a design basis LOCA with
maximum containment heat removal systems operating, containment pressure will
be substantially lower during the time of switchover. This results in higher
flowrates for the containment spray pumps and, thus, a larger volume of water
needed to complete the switchover.

The licensee completed a reevaluation of the volume of water needed based upon
the switchover sequence described in the original version of the transfer procedure.
The licensee determined that, with the limiting single failure, approximately
96,000 gallons of water would be drawn from the RWST during the switchover
process. The licensee's original analysis concluded that this volume was
70,500 gallons. The staff referenced this volume needed in Diablo Canyon Safety
Evaluatibn Report Supplement (SSER) 9. The staff also credited an available volume
of 103,000 gallons, based upon both instrument error and elevation of the ECCS
pump suction piping inlets in the RWST. This resulted in a margin of volume of
32,500 gallons. The reanalysis indicates that the margin could be as little as

',000 gallons. However, the inspectors noted that the licensee utilized an available
volume of 120,500 gallons, in its reanalysis, which indicates a margin of
approximately 24,000 gallons.

In conjunction with this concern, the inspectors identified that the licensee needed
to respond to a condition in SSER 9 that directed the licensee to more fully
automate the process of transferring the ECCS to cold leg recirculation. Because
the need to automate the transfer process (Generic Issue 24) was closed out by the
staff without issuing generic requirements to the industry, the licensee must
evaluate its specific design to determine whether or not the closure of Generic
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Issue 24 is applicable to Diablo Canyon. The licensee submitted this evaluation in a

letter dated April 7, 1997.

The increase in the volume of water needed to complete the switchover process
raises concerns with the adequacy of the original design. Therefore,
URI 50-271;323/96021-07 will be dispositioned, based upon the staff's review of
the licensee's submittal addressing Generic Issue 24.

E7 Quality Assurance in Engineering Activities

E7.1 Engineering Self-Assessment and Identification and Resolution of Problems

a. Ins ection Sco e 37551

The inspector performed a review of audits and assessments of engineering
activities conducted within the past 6 months, and of corrective actions initiated to
following the licensee's self-assessment of engineering performed in March 1996.
In addition, the inspectors reviewed issues recently identified by engineering and the
corrective actions initiated following identification. As a part of the inspection the
following documents were reviewed:

~ Quality Assurance (QA) Report 962500096, 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix B,
Criterion XVI

~ QA Report 963060001, 10 CFR Part 50 Appendix B, Criteria XI and XII

Independent Safety Evaluation Group Assessment Report 964630010,
Component Cooling Water (CCW) System Pressurization. Design Change

~ ISEG Assessment Report 961500195, Prompt Operability Assessment for
Mode Transition

ISEG Assessment Report'961440019, In Mast Sipping/UT Fuel Examination

ISEG Assessment Report 961430034, Reactor Coolant pump Motor Oil
Collection System

Engineering Self-Assessment Report and Final Report of the Issue Closure
Team

FSARU Table 7.5.1, Main Control Board Indicators and/or Recorders
Available to the Operator (Conditions II and III Events)

FSARU Table 7.5.2, Main Control Board Indicators and/or Recorders
Available to the Operator (Conditions IV Events)
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FSARU Table 7.5.3, Main Control Board Indicators and/or Recorders
Available to the Operator to Monitor Significant Plant Parameters During
Normal Operation

FSARU Table 7.5.5, Information Required on the Subcooling Meter

AR A0425503, Potential RVLIS Calibration Discrepancy

NCR N0002016, RVLIS

NCR N0002019, AFW Level Control Valves (LCVs)

AR A0423300,,A'FW LCV Stroke Timing

AR A0426237, Missed Check Valve IST Requirements

AR A0426251, IST Requirements for Stroke of CCW Valves

b. Observations and Findin s

QA ISEG and Self-Assessment of En ineerin Activities

The inspectors found the above listed QA and ISEG assessment reports were
rigorous and self-critical and that corrective actions had been developed,
implemented, and tracked by the licensee. The licensee's system for tracking
correction of the deficiencies appeared to be adequate.

The inspectors noted that although the licensee had performed QA and ISEG
~ assessments in the last 6 months, the most recent engineering self-assessment had

been performed in March 1996, The licensee pointed out that engineering had
developed an Engineering Services Quality Plan which was viewed as a

self-assessment. Revie'w of the plan indicated-that, although it established
parameters'for measuring organizational performance, it did not provide information
necessary to evaluate the effectiveness of the licensee's programs for self-
identification and resolution of issues that could potentially degrade plant equipment
or safety.

Ineffective Mana ement of En ineerin Backlo

During the review of the Engineering Services Quality Plan a significant backlog of
engineering issues was noted. This concern was first recognized by the licensee
during a self-assessment performed in March 1996, when it was identified that the
backlog of issues requiring engineering evaluation included approximately 6000
items. After the initial corrective actions were taken, the total number initially
decreased by approximately 1000 items; however, since that time the backlog of
items has increased to approximately 5800.
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Review of the licensee's response to this issue revealed that five ARs had been
issued to track the resolution of this issue. The inspector noted that all,of the ARs
had been closed after completing the specified actions. The licensee coordinated
the corrective actions by developing an action plan which divided the response into
three areas including: prioritization, control of workload, and workload reduction.
To address the issues of prioritization and control of backlog, the licensee developed
reports that allowed for more refined tracking of actions assigned to the engineering
organization and instituted a daily panel review of newly initiated ARs. To reduce
the existing backlog, documents were developed to provide guidance to reevaluate
existing issues for possible cancellation or closure.

The inspectors determined that the licensee's efforts to reduce the engineering
backlog had been ineffective and, as a result the backlog, had not been significantly
reduced. Approximately 1 year after the initial finding there was no plan established
for reduction of the backlog. The inspector concluded that there was a lack of
accountability within,the engineering organization for resolving this issue. The
licensee has recently established a team to develop a strategy for better defining
and reducing the backlog.

I

En ineerin Identification of Problems

Engineering continues to demonstrate examples of a'questioning attitude and a
strong ability to self-identify problems; This ability has been confirmed by issues
identified during reviews involving the calibration of the RVLIS and IST check
valves. Identification of these issues resulted in concerns with equipment
operability and compliance with IST requirements. These issues are discussed
below.

RVLIS D namic Ran e Normalization

During evaluations performed for transition to a 24-month fuel cycle, the
licensee noted that the RVLIS dynamic head transmitters had not been
properly calibrated. The vendor manual indicates that the flow d/P head loss
associated with the dynamic head d/P transmitter is initially calculated based
upon reactor coolant pump head characteristics and other RCS flow
resistances.

The vendor manual specifies that this calculated value be confirmed in
subsequent plant startups in order to correct for analytical uncertainties as
well as account for hydraulic changes, such as steam generator tube
plugging or changes in fuel assembly flow resistance. These values were
verified during initial startup; however, they have not been confirmed by the
licensee during subsequent startups. Renormalizing the dynamic head
transmitters returns the outputs to an indication of 100 percent at zero
percent power with all reactor coolant pumps running.
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Review of RVLIS dynamic range indications during the startup following the
most recent refueling outages for each unit indicated that the dynamic range
indication for the two trains in each unit were between 106 and
109 percent. These erroneously high indications were determined to have
been most likely caused by increases in core flow resistance and could have
caused operators to take nonconservative actions in an emergency.

Following discovery of this problem, the licensee declared both trains of
RVLIS inoperable on both Units 1 and 2 and made a 1-hour nonemergency
report to the NRC for a condition outside the design basis of the plant. The
licensee obtained guidance from the vendor (Westinghouse) and performed
an at-power renormalization of the dynamic range output utilizing data
recorded during the startup following the most recent refueling outage for
each unit.

The licensee is submitting an LER in accordance with 10 CFR 50.73 on this
issue. Further followup of the issue will be performed during the review of
the LER.

I ST Deficiencies

,During review of emergency operating procedure time critical evolutions,
operations personnel questioned whether the close stroke of AFW LCVs was
a required safety function. The licensee concluded that the closed stroke
was a safety function since the accident analysis assumed that the LCVs
must close to isolate a faulted steam generator. Based upon this conclusion,
the licensee determined that stroke time testing of the valves was required
by.ASME Section XI and TS 4.0.5. Following this determination, the
licensee performed stroke time testing of the LCVs.

'ollowingidentification of this issue, the licensee initiated an NCR to perform
a root cause analysis and determine reportability. During the followup
investigation of IST requirements, the licensee identified chemical and
volume control and makeup water check valves that had not been tested.
To satisfy testing requirements, the licensee radiographed the valves to
verify that the valves were closed.

Further reviews identified manual operator CCW valves that were determined
to have a safety function that had not been manually stroked on a quarterly
basis. Due.to the potential for causing significant flow imbalances within the
system, the licensee resolved the issue by partially closing the valves and
providing justification for continued operation until such a time when the
valves can be fully shut.
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The licensee is submitting an LER in accordance with 10 CFR 50.73 on these.
IST program deficiencies. Further followup of the issue will be performed
during the review of the LER.

The licensee's identification of improper RVLIS calibration and IST testing
deficiencies is indicative'of a questioning attitude and demonstrates the
licensee's capability to self-identify problems.

Resolution of Self-Identified Problems

In general, the licensee had initiated prompt and effective corrective actions
following identification of problems. However, following identification of
discrepancies between the accuracy and range of control board indications and
those stated in the FSARU, the licensee failed to take prompt and effective
corrective actions to evaluate the potential impact of the differences. This issue is
discussed below.

Untimel Evaluation of FSAR Inaccuracies

On June 28, 1996, the licensee wrote AR A0407925 to document
differences in the accuracy and range of safety-related display
instrumentation listed in FSARU Tables 7.5-1 through 7.5-5 and associated
design calculations, supporting documentation and the as-built design. The
FSARU review that identified these issues was initiated by the licensee as a
part of a voluntary initiative to identify inaccuracies in the FSARU.

The instruments listed in the tables are utilized by operators to monitor plant
parameters both in normal and in postaccident conditions. The differences in
instrument accuracy potentially impacted the basis for operator actions and
accident analyses and, therefore, required careful evaluation. Although these
discrepancies were identified on June 28, 1996, the licensee did not
complete a safety evaluation to assess the impact of the differences until
March 13, 1997, after concerns were raised by the inspectors regarding the
potential impact of the differences and the timeliness of the licensee's
response.

Regulatory Guide 1.70, Revision 1, Section 7.5.2, requires that the FSAR
include information on the range and accuracy of the control room
indications. The range and accuracy requirements are determined through
the analysis of condition II, III or IV events described in FSARU Chapter 15,
Accident Analysis. The licensee initially identified 43 differences between
the FSARU tables and design calculations; however, based upon subsequent
reviews the total number of inaccuracies in the FSARU tables increased
to 82.
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10 CFR 50.59 requires that prior to making changes to the facility as
described in the safety analysis report, the licensee must perform a safety
evaluation to determine whether the change involves a change in the
technical specifications or an unreviewed safety question. The licensee's
review ultimately concluded that the changes did not present an unreviewed
safety question. However, until each of the questions involving the
differences in the tables was reviewed and understood, uncertainty remained
regarding the potential impact of the change on the safe operation of the
plant. During the review, the licensee identified that as a result of the
differences in instrument accuracy, the emergency plan implementing
procedure for emergency classification and emergency plan activation,
EP G-1, was also in need of revision.

The failure to perform a safety evaluation in a timely manner following
identification of discrepancies between the design calculation instrument
uncertainties and those contained in FSARU Tables 7.5-.1 through 7.5-5 will
be considered in the disposition of URI 50-275;323/96006-06, failure to
adequately review and update the FSAR.

c. Conclusions

The following conclusions were made based upon the engineering activities
reviewed.

QA and ISEG audits and assessments were rigorous a'nd self-critical of
licensee activities.

Engineering management has been ineffective in defining and reducing the
backlog of engineering work.

Engineering continues to demonstrate examples of a questioning attitude and
a strong ability t'o self-identify problems.

-Following identification of FSARU discrepancies, the licensee failed to take
prompt and effective corrective actions. Resolution of this issue did not
receive appropriate management attention until concerns were raised by the
inspectors.

E8 IVliscellaneous Engineering Issues (92903)

E8.1 Closed LER 50-275 95004-00: TS 3.4.9.1 heatup and cooldown limits expired
when Unit 1 exceeded eight effective full power years (EFPYs). On April 11, 1995,
the licensee determined that the RCS heatup and cooldown curves specified in TS
3.4.9.1 had expired for Unit 1, in that the curves were applicable up to eight EFPY
and Unit 1 had exceeded eight EFPY on April 8, 1995. On April 13, 1995, the staff
issued an LA for Units 1 and 2 to extend the applicability of the curves to 12 EFPY.
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The licensee determined that the root causes of this event were both a
programmatic deficiency in tracking the EFPY and cognitive personnel errors on the
part of engineering and regulatory services personnel., Specifically,
(1) Procedure R-5, "Burnup Tracking," did not provide for calculation and tracking of
unit EFPYs from the cycle burnup data; (2) reactor engineering personnel made an
error in calculating the Unit 1 EFPY; and (3) regulatory services personnel failed to
question the difference between EFPY calculations performed by two separate
engineering groups. To prevent recurrence, the licensee revised Procedure R-5 to
calculate the beginning-of-cycle cumulative EFPYs. The responsible engineering and
regulatory services personnel were also counseled on the performance shortcomings
that led to the event.

E8.2 Closed Violation 50-323 96009-03: failure to document a safety evaluation for
supplying nonvital power to a SFP cooling pump. Subsequent to the issuance of
NRC Inspection Report 50-275;323/96009, the licensee located a written safety
evaluation that applied to the specific circumstances outlined in the violation. The
evaluation had been performed in conjunction with a revision to the equipment
control guideline (ECG) for the SFP cooling pumps. The revision to the ECG

'provided for the use of nonvital power, via a temporary jumper, to supply the pump
motors.

Based upon the information provided by the licensee, the inspector determined that
the Notice of Violation, as written, did not accurately describe the circumstance's
surrounding the violation. Specifically, a written safety evaluation had been
documented by the licensee to support the use of nonvital p'ower for the SFP
cooling pumps during Refueling Outage 2R7. However, while addressing the
circumstances described in the Notice of Violation, the licensee discovered that
nonvital power had been previously supplied to a SFP cooling pump; prior to the
revision to the ECG that allowed the use of nonvital power. The documentation
associated with the installation of this temporary jumper did not include a written
safety evaluation for the change to the facility as described in the FSARU. Thus, a
violation of the requirements of 10 CFR 50.59.did occur for this similar, prior
circumstance. The licensee determined that the cause of this event was that the
SFP cooling pump power supply requirements, as discussed in LAs 22 and 21, were
not clearly reflected in the FSARU. To prevent recurrence, Procedure X13.ID1, "TS
Change Process," was revised to require that upon issuance of LAs that affect the
FSAR, an appropriate change request will be prepared for incorporation into the next
scheduled FSAR update. This broad-based corrective action was considered
prudent and appropriate to assure that LAs are reflected in the FSAR.

E8.3 Closed URI 50 275 323 96006-05: failure to perform a safety evaluation prior to
performing full-core offloads as a normal refueling practice.
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Inade uate SFP Procedural Controls
0

In performing the review of this issue, the inspector examined the licensing basis for
the reracking of the spent fuel approved by LAs 22 and 21 for Units 1 and 2,
respectively. The inspector determined that the SER issued on the subject
concluded, in part, that the SFP temperature did not exceed 140'F for normal
offload conditions (i.e., unloading of 76 assemblies) and 212 F for abnormal
offload conditions (i.e., full-core offload). The licensee*s thermal-hydraulic analysis
demonstrated that the SFP temperature would not exceed 140 F during a one-third
core offload and 175'F for a,full-core offload.

The inspectors questioned whether the 140 F temperature limit should apply as the
licensing basis for full-core offloads since full-core offloads had become the routine
practice for refueling. The licensee conducted reviews of the LA and associated
SER and concluded that the 140'F temperature limit was applicable to full-core
offloads since that practice had become the routine or normal. practice. Based upon
an upper temperature limit of 140 F for normal offload conditions, adequate
procedural controls had not implemented to ensure the SFP temperature would not
exceed 140'F during or following full core offloads.

After additional questions were raised by the inspectors, further investigation by the
licensee revealed additional inconsistencies with temperatures used in analyses'and
associated controls. The inconsistencies are described below:

~ The SFP criticality analysis of record assumed a maximum normal
temperature of the SFP of 150'F; however, the Equipment Control
Guideline (ECG) governing SFP temperatures allowed a maximum SFP
temperature of 175 F.

~ On April 2, 1996, the Unit 2 SFP temperature decreased to 66~F, which was
below the 68'F minimum temperature assumed in the criticality analysis.
The licensee initiated actions to raise SFP temperature, which had little
impact on the SFP temperature; however, SFP temperature was eventually
raised above 68.'F. Subsequently, the licensee obtained a criticality analysis
that demonstrated that the reactivity in the SFP would be below the
specified regulatory limit for a pool temperature as low as 32 F;

The licensee's failure to implement procedural controls to assure 'the SFP
temperature limits were maintained within the licensing and design bases as
assumed in the design analysis are considered the second and third examples of a
violation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion III (VIO 50-275;323/97002-02).

Section 9.1.3.1 of Revision 10 to the FSARU noted that the SFP cooling analysis
was based upon a full-core offload'completed in no less than 148 hours following
shutdown. The inspectors questioned whether, in fact, full-core offloads for past
refuelings had been completed in less than 148 hours. The licensee's,response
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indicated that during the Unit 2 sixth refueling outage a full-core offload had been
completed 146 hours after shutdown. The inspector reviewed the licensee's
refueling procedures and determined that there were no'ontrols within the
procedures to ensure that core offload would not be completed in less than the 148
hours assumed in the thermal-hydraulic analysis.

The licensee implemented corrective actions for the above deficiencies prior to the
next refueling outage. The corrective actions included:

establishing administrative controls to ensure SFP temperature is maintained
within the licensing basis and the assumptions of the supporting analyses,

establishing administrative controls to ensure that the core is not offloaded
at a rate faster than that assumed in the supporting thermal-hydraulic
analysis,

revising the FSARU description of the refueling procedure.,

The licensee's practice of performing a full-core offload did not have 'a significant
impact on safety since the thermal-hydraulic analysis indicated that the maximum
temperature under the most limiting conditions with SFP cooling would have been
175 F. Additionally, in the event of a loss of SFP cooling, boiling heat transfer
would be utilized for SFP deca'y heat removal, in combination with the addition of
water to the SFP. Therefore, although the controls established by the licensee were
inadequate, there were no safety consequences as a result of the lack of procedural
controls.

The review of the licensee's practice of conducting full-core offloads during
~ refueling operations differently than described in'the FSAR remains outstanding and

will be tracked by existing URI for FSAR discrepancies (URI 50-275;323/96006-06).

C. Conclus'ions

The licensee did not incorporate into the procedures for controlling core offload and
maintaining SFP temperature the specific limiting assumptions that were a part of
the licensing and design basis for the SFP.

I

E8.4 Discussed URI 50-275 323 96021-06: ASW TS Interpretation

The inspector reviewed the additional controls established by the licensee's TS
interpretation and determined that the specified actions appeared to be adequate.
These actions would ensure that the CCW system would not overheat based on
RHR heat exchanger fouling factors which were more conservative for the heat
input to the CCW system than those originally assumed in the design analysis. The
licensee is in the process of implementing a design change to raise the maximum
allowed temperature of the CCW system from 120 F to 140 F. Following final
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approval of the revised, system design temperature the licensee intends to rescind
the TS interpretation as it will no longer be needed. This URI will remain open
pending the licensee's final review and approval of the design change and rescission
of the TS interpretation. These actions are scheduled to occur within the next
month.

IV. Plant Su ort

H1 Plant Housekeeping

H1.1 Paintin and Preservation Affectin Safet E ui ment 0 erabilit

a. Ins ection Sco e 71750

The inspectors reviewed AR A0425266 written, following the licensee's discovery
that paint had been applied to turbine-driven AFW Pump 1-1 cam slot and cam
follower bushing in a manner that brought into question the capability of the
governor servo to close the governor valve.

b. Observations and Findin s

During. the past several months, the licensee had initiated an aggressive painting
program which included painting the emergency diesel generators and numerous
structures within the auxiliary and fuel handling buildings. The licensee had issued
a "generic" work order for general area touch-up in large areas. On February 24,
1997, painters working in the 100-foot elevation of the fuel handling building,
inappropriately painted AFW Pump 1-1, mechanical governor linkage. Four days
later the system engineer noted the condition and determined that the pump should

~ be declared inoperable.

The licensee promptly initiated actions to remove the paint from the linkage and
verify o'perability of the pump. The system engineer that identified the problem was
aware of the painting activities in the vicinity of the pump and as a result was able
to identify the areas painted in the vicinity of the AFW pump.

Conclusions

The licensee initiated prompt corrective actions to restore the AFW pump to an
operable status after the'system engineer discovered paint on the governor valve
linkage and conservatively declared the pump inoperable. Additional review of the
circumstances involved with this issue will be performed as a part of a followup
inspection.
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R8 Miscellaneous Radiological Protection and Chemistry Controls issues

R8.1 Closed Violation 50-275 96020-03: failure to identify and update an "issued-for-
use" chemistry sampling procedure for the Unit 1 primary sample room. The
licensee determined the root cause of this event to be a lack of attention to detail
on the part of the chemistry foreman. The chemistry foreman is responsible for
verifying that procedures posted and utilized in the plant are current. In response to
this event, the director of the Chemistry and Environmental Operations Department
met with all of the chemistry foremen and the general foreman to clarify
management expectations for ensuring the correct revision of "issued-for-use"
procedures are in place.

As a result of previous concerns in this area, Nuclear Quality Services personnel
performed an assessment of the work order document issuance and revision control
program in October 1996. This assessment reviewed 128 work orders which
contained 333 documents that were "issued-for-use." Of the.333 documents
reviewed, 28 had discrepancies. These discrepancies included 8 cases where the
document was not the current revision, and 18 cases where the "issued-for-use"
date had expired prior to completian of the work order. The assessment concluded
that the discrepancies did not affect the overall quality of work or operability of
plant equipment. Due to the number of discrepancies noted, the operations
manager issued a memorandum to all plant staff personnel to make them aware of
the issue and to reiterate the expectations that all documents utilized for licensed
activities must be current. A followup assessment, performed by Nuclear Quality
Services personnel in January 1997, showed a substantial reduction in the number
of discrepancies identified in "issued-for-use" work or'der documents l5
discrepancies in 200 documents reviewed). The inspectors concluded that the
licensee had taken reasonable actions to improve the process for work order
document issuance and achieved appropriate resUlts.

V. Mana ement Meetin s

Xl Exit Meeting Summary

The inspectors presented the inspection results to.members of licensee management at the
conclu'sion of the inspection on IVlarch 18, 1997. The licensee acknowledged the findings
presented.

The inspectors asked the licensee whether any materials examined during the inspection
should be considered proprietary. No proprietary information was identified.





ATTACHMENT

PARTIAL LIST OF PERSONS CONTACTED

Licensee

M. J. Angus, Manager, Nuclear Safety Assessment and Licensing
J ~ R. Becker, Director, Operations
T. L. Grebel, Director, Regulatory Services
T. F. Fetterman, Director, Instrumentation and Control Engineering
D. R. Hardesty, Senior Engineer, Nuclear Steam Supply Systems Engineering
K. A. Hubbard, Engineer, Nuclear Steam Supply Systems Engineering
R. L. Johnson, Supervisor, Licensing and Design Basis Management
S. C. Ketelsen, Senior Engineer, Regulatory Services
D. B. Miklush, Manager, Engineering Services
J. E. Molden, Manager, Operations Services
D. H. Oatley, Manager, Maintenance Services
R. P. Powers, Manager, Vice President DCCP and Plant Manager
R. L. Thierry, Acting Director, Licensing and Design Basis
D. A. Vosburg, Director, Nuclear Steam Supply Systems Engineering .
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INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED

IP 37551: Onsite Engineering
IP 61726: Surveillance Observations
IP 62707: Maintenance Observations
IP 71707: Plant Operations
IP 71750: Plant Support
IP 92901: Followup - Plant Operations
IP 92902: Followup - Maintenance
IP 92903: Followup - Engineering

ITEMS OPENED, CLOSED, AND DISCUSSED

~Qened

50-275/97002-01 NCV failure to'incorporate TS requirements into fire barrier
surveillance procedures

50-323/97002-02 VIO failure to incorporate licensing and design basis
assumptions into procedures for control of RWST level
instrumentation and SFP high and low temperature
limits

50-275;323/97002-03 IFI adequacy of RWST low level trip circuitry
design'losed

50-275/97002-01 NCV failure to incorporate TS requirements into fire barrier
surveillance procedures

50-275-96006-01

50-323/96006-03

VIO failure to follow OP

VIO failure to perform channel check of remote shutdown
temperature instrument

50-323/9501 8-02 VIO failure to document the basis for operability of a
degraded reactor cavity sump level instrument

50-323/96001-00 LER TS 3.4.6.1 not met with the RCS leakage detection
systems inoperable due to personnel error

50-323/94028-01 VIO failure to follow emergency diesel generator test
procedure
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50-275;323/96019-01 & VIO failure to document delegation of the shift foreman's
50-275;323/96023-01 IFI authority, and review of revised clearance process

50-275;323/84049-00 LER TS 3.7.10 not met due to lack of administrative
controls for post maintenance inspections of fire rated
doors

50-275/95004-00 LER TS 3.4.9 ~ 1 heatup and cooldown limits expired after
exceeding eight EFPYs

50-323/96009-03 VIO failure to document a safety evaluation for supplying
nonvital power to a SFP pump

50-275;323/96006-05 URI failure to perform a safety analysis for performing a full
core offload as a normal refueling activity

50-275/96020-03 VIO failure to update issued-for-use procedures

Discussed

50-275;323/96006-06

50-275;323/96021-07

50-275;323/96-021-06

URI failure to adequately review and update the FSAR
(Sections 01.2, E7.1, E8.3)

URI calculating switchover time permitted may not be valid
transfer to recirculation (Section E1.2)

URI ASW TS Interpretation (Section E8.4)
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LIST OF ACRONYMS USED

AFW
AR
ASME

~ ASW
CCW
CSS
DCM
DEHC
DF
ECG
ECCS
EFPY
FSARU
GPM
IFI
ISEG
IST
LA
LCO
ccv

LOCA
MTC
NCR
NCV
OP
PDR
QA
RCS
RHR
RTD
RVLIS
RWST
SER
SFP
STP
TS
URI
WO

auxiliary feedwater
action request
Amercian Society of Mechanical Engineers
auxiliary saltwater
component cooling water
'containment spray system
design criteria memoranda
digital electro-hydraulic control
decontamination factor
equipment control guidelines
emergency core cooling system
effective full powe( years
Final Safety Analysis Report Update
gallons per minute
inspection followup item
Independent Safety Engineering Group
in-service test
license amendment
limiting condition for operation
level control valve
licensee event report
loss of coolant accident
moderator temperature coefficient
nonconformance report
noncited violation
operations procedure
public document room
quality assurance
reactor coolant system
residual heat removal
resistance temperature detector
reactor vessel level indication system
refueling water storage tank
safety evaluation report
spent fuel pool
surveillance test procedure
Technical Specification
unresolved item
work order
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